From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 7/16/2012 3:40:06 PM
et3@cpuc.ca.eov (et3@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted
To: |Redacted IRedacted |
[Redacted | Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Rubin, David

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DER1); Law CPUC Cases
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Mailing Lists/cn=List
Aliases/cn=Law CPUC Cases); mzl@cpuc.ca.gov (mzl@cpuc.ca.gov Redacted

[Redacted | [Redacted

‘Redacted I); Redacted |

[Redacted ); Redacted |
[Redacted ); Slocum, Gail
(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GLSg); Keane, Dennis
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DMKS5); Glenn.Vail@sce.com

(Glenn.Vail@sce.com)

Cc:  [Redacted |
Bec:
Subject: RE: A12 03 001, Economic Development Rate Case, Draft Standard Outline

Please use the attached Word version of the document for any comments you may have. We apologize
for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Redacted

GAIL L. SLOCUM
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify Redacted
|Redacted

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list has been
split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A12 03 001. Ifyou would no
longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at
Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 2:51 PM
To: 'et3@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mz1@cpuc.ca.gov'; Law CPUC Cases; Redacted Rubin, David;

Hughes, John (Reg Rel):[Redacted ~Keane, Dennis; [Redacted |
Slocum, Gail (Law); [Redacted |'GIenn.VaiI@sce.com'

CciRedacted | Striplin, Annabel
Subject: A12 03 001, Economic Development Rate Case, Draft Standard Outline

Pursuant to the “next steps” guidance at the July 6, 2012 CPUC Workshop on the PG&E Economic
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mailto:et3@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Glenn.Vail@sce.com

Development Rate Application, PG&E hereby provides the aftached initial draft of a Standard Outline for
use in the proceeding. Parties should comment by 9AM Thursday July 19. PG&E will do its best to
incorporate comments and email out a revised, Joint Outline on Friday July 20 in advance of the second
PHC on Monday, July 23.

As stated in the Energy Division’s Workshop Agenda, the parties “will develop a standard outline they
will use to discuss the issues in this case in all their submissions and responses in this proceeding, to
facilitate use of common terminology and organization in such submissions.” At the PHC on Monday
July 23, “[plarties are encouraged to structure their [short] oral reports using the standard outline,”
noting any areas in which their position might have changed.

Redacted

GAIL L. SLOCUM
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify| Redacted

Redacted

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list has been
split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A12 03 001. Ifyou would no
longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at
Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.
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